Quintana, Amparo

From: Ramos, Miriam

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 3:41 PM

To: Quintana, Amparo

Cc: Garcia, Adolfo; Sheppard, Terri; Cejas, Devin; Cabrera, Suramy
Subject: RE: Update

If the letter is loaded then it would make since to also upload the email. If the letter is
not loaded, then | do not believe it is necessary.

Miriam Soler Ramos, Esq., B.C.S.

City Attorney

Board Certified by the Florida Bar in City, County, and Local Government Law
City of Coral Gables

405 Biltmore Way, 2rd Floor

Coral Gables, FL 33134

(305)460-5084 direct dial

poch i

Public Records: This e-mail is from the City of Coral Gables - City Attorney’s Office and is intended solely for the use of the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately, delete the e-email from your computer, and do not copy or disclose to anyone else. The State of Florida has a
broad public records law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local business
are public records available to the public upon request.

Confidentiality: The information contained in this transmission may be legally privileged and confidential, intended only for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication may be prohibited.

From: Quintana, Amparo <aquintana@coralgables.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 3:39 PM

To: Ramos, Miriam <mramos@-coralgables.com>

Cc: Garcia, Adolfo <agarcia2@coralgables.com>; Sheppard, Terri <tsheppard@coralgables.com>; Cejas, Devin
<dcejas@coralgables.com>; Cabrera, Suramy <scabrera@coralgables.com>

Subject: Re: Update

Miriam,
Do | upload this email into govga and legistar?

Thank you.

Code Enforcement Officer
Amparo Quintana



(305)569-1838

On Sep 16, 2020, at 2:27 PM, Quintana, Amparo <aquintana@coralgables.com> wrote:

Thank you Miriam.

Code Enforcement Officer
Amparo Quintana
(305)569-1838

On Sep 16, 2020, at 2:11 PM, Ramos, Miriam <mramos@coralgables.com> wrote:

Ampy,

Please see below. If this is brought up at the Code
Enforcement Board meeting, | will advise the board of the
same.

Miriam Soler Ramos, Esq., B.C.S.

City Attorney

Board Certified by the Florida Bar in City, County, and Local Government Law
City of Coral Gables

405 Biltmore Way, 224 Floor

Coral Gables, FL. 33134

(305)460-5084 direct dial
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Public Records: This e-mail is from the City of Coral Gables - City Attorney’s Office and is
intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-email
from your computer, and do not copy or disclose to anyone else. The State of Florida has a
broad public records law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials
regarding State or Local business are public records available to the public upon request.

Confidentiality: The information contained in this transmission may be legally privileged
and confidential, intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication may be prohibited.

From: Nguyen, Cuong <cnguyen@coralgables.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 1:19 PM
To: Ramos, Miriam <mramos@coralgables.com>
Subject: RE: Update

Good afternoon Madame City Attorney,



Ms. Ramos, | reviewed the case with Detective McKee, he advised that he did not find
any criminal activity with the incident and closed the case.

Respectfully,

Sergeant Cuong “Ted” Nguyen
Criminal Investigations Section/ Crimes Against Persons Unit

Coral Gables Police Department
2801 Salzedo Street
Coral Gables, FL 33134

Office: 305-460-5476 (direct)
Main: 305-442-1600

Fax: 305-460-5442
Email:cnguyen@coralgables.com

From: Ramos, Miriam <mramos@coralgables.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 11:50 AM
To: Nguyen, Cuong <cnguyen@coralgables.com>
Subject: FW: Update

Importance: High

Good morning Detective,

In anticipation of next Wednesday’s Code Enforcement Board
meeting, | need to confirm that the matter below is closed. |
understand that there was insufficient evidence to open and
investigation. Please advise.

Thank you,

Miriam Soler Ramos, Esq., B.C.S.

City Attorney

Board Certified by the Florida Bar in City, County, and Local Government Law
City of Coral Gables

405 Biltmore Way, 224 Floor

Coral Gables, FL. 33134

(305)460-5084 direct dial
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Public Records: This e-mail is from the City of Coral Gables - City Attorney’s Office and is
intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-email
from your computer, and do not copy or disclose to anyone else. The State of Florida has a
broad public records law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials
regarding State or Local business are public records available to the public upon request.



Confidentiality: The information contained in this transmission may be legally privileged
and confidential, intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication may be prohibited.

From: Quintana, Amparo <aquintana@coralgables.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 10:34 AM

To: Ramos, Miriam <mramos@coralgables.com>; Cabrera, Suramy
<scabrera@coralgables.com>

Subject: Fwd: Update

FYI

Code Enforcement Officer
Amparo Quintana
(305)569-1838

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Quintana, Amparo" <aquintana@coralgables.com>
Date: September 16, 2020 at 9:00:10 AM EDT

To: "Nguyen, Cuong" <cnguyen@coralgables.com>
Subject: Re: Update

Good morning Mr. Nguyen,

| am sorry to bother you again. After our last conversation | felt better
knowing a case was never started against me. Would you be able to
have the detective that was assigned to my case send me a quick email
advising nothing came from the claims. | was requested by my
Supervisor to try and have something in writing clearing my name for
today’s zoom meeting where all the public will be able to hear the
conversation.

Thank you so much.

Code Enforcement Officer
Amparo Quintana
(305)569-1838

On Sep 9, 2020, at 12:15 PM, Quintana, Amparo
<aquintana@coralgables.com> wrote:

Good morning Sergeant. Nguyen,

Hope all is well and you are safe during this COVID
pandemic. | wanted to follow up with you and see if
there have been any updates on my case? The property



has been scheduled for our Code Enforcement Board
Hearing on September 23,2020.

Thank you so much.

Code Enforcement Officer

Amparo Quintana

(305)569-1838



